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From: Mike Butcher [mike@stratawyo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 12:10 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan; Ben Schiffer

Cc: Melanie Collins; melissa@pbprconsulting.com

Subject: RE: Strata Energy NRC visit

Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.jpg; NRC Tribal visit reimbursement.pdf
Hi Alan

Currently, only one tribe has requested consultancy fees. The Northern Arapahoe Tribe, D. Conrad, corresponded late
last week with an additional request to define their “consultancy fee request” of 300 per person. | have responded that
Strata is only paying for travel expenses.

| am attaching our reimbursement policy and procedures for your information. | will let everyone know if we see more
such requests. Please let me know if your need more information.

Regards,

Mike Butcher

Strata Energy Inc.
P.O. Box 2318

406 W. 4th St.
Gillette, WY 82717
W 307-686-4066

C 307-461-7577
mike@stratawyo.com

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 5:50 AM

To: Ben Schiffer

Cc: Melanie Collins; Mike Butcher; melissa@pbprconsulting.com
Subject: FW: Strata Energy NRC visit

Good morning, Ben. Trust your weekend was enjoyable and restful. Are the tribes requesting a fee in addition
to travel expenses? Or, is the $300 per day what Strata has set as a limit that will be given each tribal
representative. Has Strata set a limit on the number of representatives for each tribe?

lar S, Sprnsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov




From: D Conrad [mailto:narapahothpo 2009@ymail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Melanie Collins

Cc: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Re: Strata Energy NRC visit

Melanie,
I spoke with you on the phone and the email you sent does not address the consultation fee of
$300 per day per person. Can you find out about this for me?

Darlene Conrad, THPO

Northern Arapaho

Tribal Historic Preservation Office

P.O. Box 396

Ft. Washakie, WY 82514

PH: 307-856-1628 | FAX: 307-856-1836/4611

From: Melanie Collins <Melanie@stratawyo.com>

To: "narapahothpo 2009@ymail.com" <narapahothpo 2009@ymail.com>

Cc: Mike Butcher <mike@stratawyo.com>; Ben Schiffer <bschiffer@wwcengineering.com>;
"melissa@pbprconsulting.com" <melissa@pbprconsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2011 10:55 AM

Subject: Strata Energy NRC visit

Ms Conrad,

In response to our recent telephone conversation regarding your desire to attend the NRC’s site visit and
requesting reimbursement of expenses, attached you will find the reimbursement criteria. Could you please
assemble a preliminary budget and let me know to whom the check should be made out, including address? If
you need any other information from me, please feel free to contact me by telephone or email. Thank you!

Melanie Collins
Strata Energy Inc.
406 W. 4th St.

P.O. Box 2318
Gillette, WY 82717
307-686-4066 Phone
866-468-5041 Fax

melanie@stratawyo.com
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a subsidiary of

PENINSULA ENERGY LTD

PO Box 2318 406 W. 4h St Gillette, WY 82717
(307)686-4066

Thank you for your interest in visiting Strata Energy, Inc’s proposed Ross in-situ uranium recovery
project in Crook County, Wyoming (NRC Docket Number 40-2091). As you are aware, the US
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has proposed tribal visitation as part of their Section 106
review process to identify historic properties that may be of religious and cultural significance
to tribes. Strata Energy is happy to reimburse tfravel and accommodation expenses to
facilitate this visitation. The information below outlines the details of the reimbursement
program.

Travel and accommodations will be reimbursed based on the following criteria:

1. Uponrequest only to:

By Email: melanie@stratawyo.com
By Mail: Melanie Collins
PO Box 2318

Gillette, WY 82717
2. Two (2) persons per tribe maximum will be reimbursed.
3. Mileage rate = $0.55/mile.

4. Travel distance will be calculated from tribal headquarters to Oshoto, WY. Initial tribal
headquarters will be the mailing address of the tribe, unless other notice is sent by the
tribe to above listed addresses.

5. Expenses (lodging, meals, etc.) for less than or equal to 600 miles one-way travel
distance will be limited to $100.00 per person, per day, for up to four days maximum.

6. Expenses (lodging, meals, etc.) for greater than 600 miles one way fravel will be limited
to $125.00 per person, per day, for up to six days maximum.

7. Receipts must be provided as proof of eligible expenses.

All covered expenses will be paid in a timely matter upon receipt of request for reimbursement
and supporting documentation. We look forward to meeting you and addressing any
concerns you may have.

Please contact Melanie Collins at (307) 686-4066 should you have any further questions
regarding the reimbursement program.




